December 9, 2015

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

Course | Course Course Title Fee

Area Number

CFT 7100 OCFRD - Live Fire Varies
CMT 1009 AMP - Advanced Manufacturing Specialist Certificate $359.00
CNB 6007 Basic Construction $2,225.00
CNB 6008 Procedurally Just Policing $99.00
CNP 7552 Intermediate Microsoft Access 2013 - ONLINE $119.00
CNP 7553 Introduction to InDesign CS6 - ONLINE $119.00
CNZz 2046 Entrepreneurship $309.18
CNz 2047 Small Business Management - ONLINE $309.18
CNz 2048 Small Business Management $309.18
CNZ 2049 Florida Real Estate Law $309.18
CNz 2050 Real Estate Principles and Practices $309.18
CNz 2074 Computer Accounting | $309.18
CNz 2075 Computer Accounting 11 $309.18
CNz 2076 Introduction to CADD $356.18
CNz 2078 Engineering Drawing $356.18
CNz 2450 ICD Coding | $365.18

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.




